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v ' : s *GQIUSA Inc.
4613 N University Drive, #482,

Coral Springs, FL 33067
Tel (877) 207-3405

www.gqgigroup.com

18 May, 2015,
Time: 4:00pm

Amendment Section
Division of Corporations
Clifton Building

2661 Executive Center Circle
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Hello:

Articles of Dissolution were filed in error. | would greatly appreciate it to be revoked. Attached is my
articles of revacation of dissolution application.
Please assist me by expediting the processing this application.

Note: | do not have a copy of the articles of dissoiution as yet because the dissolution processing
has not started as yet (it was filed at 2:07pm today).

Please let me know if you have any questions or need any information. I will be most happy to help.
I can be reached at 877-207-3405. You can also contact me via email at
mala.prakash@workflowstoday.com.

Thank you for your consideration.
Kind regards.

ala Prakash,
Vice-President, GQ

Shrati Prakash,
President, CEQ, GQI

GQI provides world-class business process outsourcing, training,

management consulting, IT consulting and network management services.
Tal: (877) 207-1405
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Mala Prakash (mala.prakash@workflowstodaz.com)

From: donotreply@sunbiz.org

Sent: Monday, May 18, 2015 2:03 PM

To: Mala Prakash (mala.prakash@workflowstoday.com)
Subject: Sunbiz.org Payment Receipt

Thank you for submitting your payment to Florida Department of State, Division of Corporations. This
email will serve as confirmation that your payment was received by our office.
Your filing will be posted on our website http://www.sunbiz org/ within 1-3 business days.

The transaction information is listed below:

Receipt Number: 3642955227

Transaction Date/Time: 5/18/2015 1:03:21 PM
Card Number: XXX XXXX XXXX 9068
Card Type: Visa

Approval Code: 406167

Payment Amount: $52.50

Document Number: P08000056034



COVER LETTER

TO: Amendment Section
Division of Corporations

NAME OF CORPORATION: (fv &I US 4 Zv L

DOCUMENT NUMBER: / g 6000 5t 034

The enclosed Articles af Revocation of Dissolution and fee are submitted for filing,

Please return all correspondence goncerning this matter to the following:
ajq or

SA vt /}ﬂ’dkasé

Name of Contact Person

GRT (s A Tnc

Firm/Company

44)3 & //}u}/frsf% Prive AP

Address >~/

&r@/ g/’)’/‘/’){f FL 3306 F

"City/State and Zip Code
MALA - PRAKASH & WoRkK FLowSTobAY - Corf

E-mail address: (to be used for fulure annual report nofification)

For further information concerning this matter, please call:

Ma’[a’ Prataszk AL( g}; ) 297——'-31/0\)’—

Name of Contact Person Area Code & Daytime Telephone Number

Enclosed is a check for the following amount:

QO 335 Filing Fee A $43.75 Filing Fee & 0 $43.75 Filing Fee & 0 $52.50 Filing Fee,
Centificate of Status Certified Copy Certificate of Status &

{Additional copy is Certified Copy
enclosed) (Additional copy is enclosed)

Mailing Address: Street Address:

Amendment Section Amendment Section

Division of Corporations Division of Corporations

P.O. Box 6327 Clifton Building

Tallahassee, FL 32314 2661 Executive Center Circle

Taliahassee, FL 32301



ARTICLES OF REVOCATION OF DISSOLUTION

Pursuant to section 607.1404, Florida Statutes, this Florida profit corporation revokes its Articles of
Dissolution prior to the expiration of 120 days following the effective date (or file date, if no effective date)
of the Articles of Dissolution:

FIRST:

The name of the corporation is: éaf U AS Q I nc -

SECOND:

THIRD:

FOURTH:

FIFTH:

SIXTH:

The document number of the corporation (if known) is P 086000 S6 9‘3‘71'

The effective date (or file date, if no effective date) of the Articles of Dissolution

——
filed with the Florida Department of State is __©2 //5?/2“""3
Note: Ifthe date inserted in this block does not meet the applicable statutory filing requirements, this date will
not be listed as the document’s effective date on the Department of State’s records.

The Revocation of Dissolution was authorized on 5 "Q{ ) ngd ‘ S .

Adoption of Revocation of Dissolution {check one)

®l The board of directors revoked the dissolution.

W The incorporators revoked the dissolution.

QO The board of directors revoked the dissolution authorized by the shareholders and
revocation was permitted by action by the board of directors alone pursuant to that
authorization.

( The shareholders revoked the dissolution and the number of votes cast was sufficient for
approval.

O The shareholders revoked the dissolution by voting groups - the number of votes cast by

was sufficient for approval.

{Voting group)

A copy of the Articles of Dissolution is attached. -

Signature

{By a direggtor, president or other officer - if directors ot officers have not been selected, by
an incorporator - if'in the hands of a receiver, tustee, or other court appointed fiduciary,

by that fiduciary)
Mala Frak sk

(Typed or printed name of person signing)

V;ée /f&fm/fmﬂl'

(Title of person signing)

FILING FEE $35



FILED
May 18, 2015
Secrefary of State

ARTICLES OF DISSOLUTION

Pursuant to section 807.1401, Florida Statutes, this Florida corporation submits the following Articles
of Dissolution:

FIRST: The name of the corporation as currently filed with the Florida Department of State:
G.Q.I. USA INC.

SECOND:  The document number of the corporation: PO8000056034

THIRD: The file date of the articles of incorporation: April 18, 2008

FOURTH: None of the corporation's shares have been issued.

FIFTH: No debt of the corporation remains unpaid.

SIXTH: The net assets of the corporation remaining after winding up have been distributed to

the shareholders, if shares were issued.
SEVENTH: A majority of the directors authorized the dissolution.

| submit this document and affirm that the facts stated herein are true. | am aware that any false information

submitted in a document to the Department of State constitutes a third degree felony as provided for in section
817.155, Florida Statutes,

Signature: SHRUTI PRAKASH CEO, PRESIDENT
Electronic Signature of Signing Officer, Director, Incorporator or Authorized Representative




D FILED
May 18, 2015
Secrefary of State

Notice of Corporate Dissolution

This notice is submitted by the dissolved corporation named below for resolution of payment of unknown
claims against this corporation as provided in s. 607.1407, F.S.

Name of Corporation:
G.Q.l. USA INC.

Date of dissolution will be the date the dissolution is filed with the Department of State or as specified
in the Articles of Dissolution.

Description of information that must be included in a claim:
NOTICE OF CORPORATE DISSOLUTION.  GQIUSA INC NO LONGER EXISTS - AS OF MAY 18, 2015

Mailing address where claims can be sent;

37 MAROTTA AVENUE
BRAMPTON
ONTARIO, CANADA, CA L6X4W9 CA

A claim against the above named co:poration will be barred unless a proceeding to enforce the claim is
commenced within 4 years after the filing of this notice.

| submit this document and affirm that the facts stated herein are true. | am aware that any false information
submitted in a document to the Department of State constitutes a third degree felony as provided for in section
817.155, Florida Statutes.

Signature: SHRUTI PRAKASH
Electronic Signature of the Person Filing




